
Memo 

To: Conall Boland, Deputy Chairperson 

From: SinCad Mchemey, EO 

Date: 1 l *  May 2012. 

An Bord Pleanala 

Re: 01.JA0032 - Continued operation of the Iandfilling activities and an increase in 
waste acceptance at Powerstown Landfill, Powerstown, Co. Carlow. 

1 refer to the above-mentioned case. 

Please see memos from Conor McGrath, SPI, dated 10" May 2012, and Philip Green, 
ADP, dated 1 I *  May 2012, attached hereunder. 

It is noted that both the SPI and the ADP recommend that an oral hearing should not be 
held in relation to this case. 

File herewith for direction. 
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